



Hi, my name is Sergey and I am FrontEnd, BackEnd & UI Developer with more than 10 years experience

ABOUT

name: Sergey
nationality: russian
age: 29 years old
gender: male
marital status: married
languages: russian, english

skype: [egorovsa](#)
e-mail: egorovsa2@gmail.com
mobile: [+7 \(920\) 904-01-64](tel:+7(920)904-01-64)
personal WEB: <http://egorov.pw>

Desirable job position: Front End / UI developer
Current location: Russia, Vladimir. I have legal work as FrontEnd in Moscow more than 3 years
Total experience: since 2003

SKILLS

Front-End

JavaScript
MVC/MVVM frameworks: AngularJS, Knockout.js, Backbone.js
JS templates: Underscore.js, handlebars.js, mustache.js
jQuery + own plugins based on jQuery
Native JavaScript (ES5, ES6)
Canvas animation frameworks: CreateJS, PlayCanvas
AJAX/JSON/JSONP/Cross-domain AJAX
HTML
HTML, HTML5, XML
CSS
CSS2.1, CSS3
LESS, SASS

Adobe Photoshop

3D Studio max

Back-End

PHP

Native PHP

CakePhp Framework

CMS as WordPress, LiveStreet, Joomla, OpenCart

Apache

NodeJs

Npm, Gulp, Bower, Socketio, Express

DateBase

MySQL

PhpMyAdmin

PDO

EDUCATION

[Vladimir State University, 2005-2010](#)

[ISO9001 BUREAU VERITAS Certification](#)

specialization: Security of information

Mechanical engineering college, Kirzhach, 2001-2005

specialization: Software & automated systems

EXPERIENCE

ЛюдиPeople, Moscow, Russia

2013-2016

Front end Team lead

www.vashagazeta.com

RosTelecom, Vladimir, Russia

2007-2013

Web and software developer

rt.ru

Russian Post, Vladimir, Russia

2006-2007

Software support engineer

www.russianpost.ru

"Avtosvet, Kirzhach, Russia"

2004-2005

System support engineer

www.zavod-avtosvet.ru/

RECOMENDATIONS

Semen Burdenko, CEO

+7 (910) 773-77-27

ЛюдиPeople, Moscow, Russia

www.vashagazeta.com

Artem Aksenov, CEO

+7 (920) 933-05-05

WIDESTudio, Vladimir, Russia

www.widestudio.ru

Pavel Shabanov, CEO

+7 (925) 802-14-88

WhiteDesign, Moscow, Russia

www.white-designe.ru

Vladislav Petrov, CEO

+7 (962) 975-92-82

Easylabs, Moscow, Russia

company.easylabs.ru